
435 Hamilton Street

Allentown, Pa. 18101Allentown

Minutes - Final

City Council

7:00 PM Council ChambersWednesday, December 7, 2016

Invocation: Julio Guridy

Pledge to the Flag

Roll Call

Ray  O'Connell, Julio Guridy, Daryl  Hendricks, Cynthia Mota, Candida Affa, Roger 

MacLean, and David McGuire

Present: 7 - 

Courtesy of the Floor

Courtesy and Privilege of the Floor Rules

Mr. Kenneth Heffentrager, 214 N. St. Cloud - Allentown Tenants 

Association, talked about HARB having a meeting about 726 W. Gordon 

Street to demolition or try to save it.  They have not shored up the building.  

They put boards against the wall.

Mr. Don Ringer, 1801 Liberty Street, stated that he has been reading the 

newspaper.  Council has done nothing to disrespect or not serve the 

people properly.  You have done everything that you have been voted on to 

do.  He urged Mayor Pawlowski to resign and leave.

Mr. Lou Hershman, 205 N. Gilmore Street, stated that the Mayor takes 

credit all the time that he doesn't raise the real estate tax, but he puts the 

burden on the wage earners.  The wage tax increase benefits the NIZ zone.  

We have to see why so many people are leaving.  We can't keep leaving 

good employees.

Approval of Minutes: None

Old Business

Mr. Ray O'Connell thanked Mayor Pawlowski and stated that Council 

acknowledges receipt of your resubmitted budget at 4:00 PM.

Communications

Mayor Pawlowski read into the record the memo he sent to City Council.  

(Continues on Part II of City Council Meeting Video)

Page 1Allentown Printed on 7/3/2017



December 7, 2016City Council Minutes - Final

Mr. Ray O'Connell thanked Mayor Pawlowski.

REPORTS FROM COMMITTEES:

Mr. Ray O'Connell stated that Council had Budget meetings throughout the 

month of November.  No future meetings are scheduled at this time.

APPOINTMENTS:

15-1157 Michael Renneisen - Environmental Advisory Council

Michael Renneisen - Environmental Advisory Council

Michael Renneisen's Resume - Environmental Advisory Council

Attachments:

Yes: Ray  O'Connell, Julio Guridy, Daryl  Hendricks, Cynthia Mota, Candida Affa, Roger 

MacLean, and David McGuire

7 - 

Enactment No: 29349

15-1251 Mayor Pawlowski approved the following  appointments to the Human 

Relations Commission for Council's consideration.

Name                                    Authority/Board/Commission   Term to Expire              

Meloney Sallie - Dosunmu    Human Relations Commission  10/25/2019

Jessica Lee Ortiz                                                               Human Relations 

Commission                                    11/01/2017

Meloney Sallie – Dosunmu will replace Monica Chibber (Did not wish to 

serve another term) and Jessica Lee Ortiz will replace Kevin Greene 

(resigned).

Memo from Mayor Pawlowski Human Relations Appointments - 

Sallie-Dosunmu and Ortiz

Attachments:

Ms. Jessica Lee Ortiz expressed her gratitude to Mayor Pawlowski and the 

City Council and looks forward to working with the city.

Mr. Ray O'Connell thanked Ms. Ortiz and stated that they look forward to 

working with her and thanked her for her volunteerism.

Yes: Ray  O'Connell, Julio Guridy, Daryl  Hendricks, Cynthia Mota, Candida Affa, Roger 

MacLean, and David McGuire

7 - 

Enactment No: 29350

ORDINANCES FOR FINAL PASSAGE (To be Voted On):

15-1194 Bill 74 2017 Tax Cert Fee Update

Bill 74 2017 TAX CERT FEE ORD.docxAttachments:

Page 2Allentown Printed on 7/3/2017

http://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=2174
http://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=604bcf58-75b5-406e-8c31-367cefff357f.pdf
http://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c659a528-26fe-41f6-a09e-7cc3f836d34a.pdf
http://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=2268
http://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=0874d4c0-ce9a-40c4-98aa-e777667589e2.pdf
http://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=2211
http://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=4bd0d957-4ce0-456a-a1f8-9bbc69a1c42c.docx


December 7, 2016City Council Minutes - Final

Mr. Ray O'Connell asked any comments from his colleagues or the public.

Yes: Ray  O'Connell, Julio Guridy, Daryl  Hendricks, Cynthia Mota, Candida Affa, Roger 

MacLean, and David McGuire

7 - 

Enactment No: 15335

15-1186 Bill 70 2017 Administrative Order Fund Budget Ord

Bill 70 2017 AO FUND ORD.docAttachments:

Mr. Ray O'Connell asked any comments from his colleagues or the public.

Yes: Ray  O'Connell, Julio Guridy, Daryl  Hendricks, Cynthia Mota, Candida Affa, Roger 

MacLean, and David McGuire

7 - 

Enactment No: 15331

15-1195 Bill 71 2017 Recreation Fee Increase Ordinance

Bill 71 2017 REC FEE INCREASE ORD.docxAttachments:

Mr. Ray O'Connell asked any comments from his colleagues or the public.

Yes: Ray  O'Connell, Julio Guridy, Daryl  Hendricks, Cynthia Mota, Candida Affa, and 

David McGuire

6 - 

No: Roger MacLean1 - 

Enactment No: 15332

15-1196 Bill 73 EMS Fee Update

An Ordinance of the City of Allentown, County of Lehigh and 

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, amending the Emergency Medical 

Services ordinances by making City residents responsible for any balance 

due not covered by an insurance carrier for transport deemed not medically 

necessary by EMS staff beginning with the resident’s third use of this 

service.

Amendment: Change Stand By fee from 80 to $100

2017 EMS FEE UPDATE.docxAttachments:

Mr. Eric Gratz stated that the last time that was updated, labor costs were 

not where they are today.  Looking at comparables, it puts us right between 

Cetronia Ambulance and the City of Bethlehem.

A motion was made by Daryl Hendricks, seconded by Julio Guridy, that this 

Ordinance be amended. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: Ray  O'Connell, Julio Guridy, Daryl  Hendricks, Cynthia Mota, Candida Affa, Roger 

MacLean, and David McGuire

7 - 

Enactment No: 15334

15-1202 BILL 78  

Page 3Allentown Printed on 7/3/2017

http://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=2203
http://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=8dd5f1bb-285f-4034-bc5d-9fc675e0b2ca.doc
http://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=2212
http://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=4d9f3ffb-3ab1-4b4c-a282-4341372e8ca3.docx
http://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=2213
http://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=7d02187f-f66a-45d4-ad08-161ea9ad31af.docx
http://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=2219


December 7, 2016City Council Minutes - Final

Amending the 2016 General Fund to provide for a supplemental 

appropriation of Six Hundred Three Thousand Seven Hundred Sixty-One 

($603,761) Dollars reflecting receipt of funds from the Lehigh County 

Authority for reimbursement of Administrative Order reserve for the awards 

made to the Police and Fire Departments pursuant to Act 111.

Bill 78 - Police ArbitrationAttachments:

Mr. Ray O'Connell asked any comments from his colleagues or the public.

Yes: Ray  O'Connell, Julio Guridy, Daryl  Hendricks, Cynthia Mota, Candida Affa, Roger 

MacLean, and David McGuire

7 - 

Enactment No: 15338

15-1254 Budget Amendment for 12/7

Note Council adopted a number of amendments at a previous meeting. 

There are two more actions.

Need a motion to waive  waive Rule XXIII with regard to requirement to 

pass the Budget at a Meeting after the amendments are acted on by 

Council and to compress the time into one Meeting.

1. The overall salary increase for each non-bargaining positions shall be 

3%'

2. Acceptance of Budget memos presented by the Mayor with the 

exception of provisions in conflict with City Council's budget amendments.

Mayor Pawlowski stated that he believes Council violated their own Rules 

on November 30th.  Your Rules say that you would make Amendments 

available in writing to the public, the administration and Council.  Did you 

give a copy to the Clerk, or post it online.

Mr. Michael Hanlon stated that was discussed with the Solicitor's office and 

Council suspended the Rules to do that.

Mr. Ray O'Connell stated that he respectfully disagrees with Mayor 

Pawlowski's statement.  He asked Ms. Wild if she would like to make a 

comment.

Ms. Susan Wild stated that she is not prepared to comment specifically on 

the point that has been made by Mayor Pawlowski at this time.

Mr. Ray O'Connell opened it up to his colleagues.

Mr. Julio Guridy stated that he was personally concerned about the earned 

income tax increase and he was one of the people supporting the earned 

Page 4Allentown Printed on 7/3/2017

http://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=14ceeb65-8172-49c9-8d2d-34716f1e452b.doc
http://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=2271


December 7, 2016City Council Minutes - Final

income tax increase.

Mr. Ray O'Connell stated that the question was, did we violate any Rules 

and I confidently think that we did not violate any Rules.

Mayor Pawlowski asked should he assume that Council is not going to 

address the resubmitted budget.

Mr. Ray O'Connell stated no comment.

Mr. Roger MacLean asked what Section of the Home Rules Charter is 

violated.

Mayor Pawlowski stated that the Budgetary Section, Section 805.  You did 

not provide any submission to me until December 2.

Mr. Roger MacLean read Section 805 of the Home Rule Charter.

Mr. Ray O'Connell stated that he feels that the Mayor's interpretation of the 

section and their interpretation differs.

Mr. Ray O'Connell stated that the Budget Amendments for this evening are:

 1. The overall salary increase for each non-bargaining positions shall be 

3% 

He asked any comments from his colleagues or the public.

15-1224 Budget Memos

Council accepts the budget memos - notwithstanding Budget memo #5 

and elements of others that are in conflict with the amendments adopted.

Budget Memo 1 - Public Works

Budget Memo 2 - Public Safety

Budget Memo 3

Budget Memo #4 - Equipment Fund and General Fund

Budget Memo #5 - Personnel Summary

Attachments:

Yes: Ray  O'Connell, Julio Guridy, Daryl  Hendricks, Cynthia Mota, Candida Affa, Roger 

MacLean, and David McGuire

7 - 

15-1254 Budget Amendment for 12/7

Note Council adopted a number of amendments at a previous meeting. 

There are two more actions.

Need a motion to waive  waive Rule XXIII with regard to requirement to 

Page 5Allentown Printed on 7/3/2017

http://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=2241
http://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=bb9420dd-1859-4f63-baf3-516ae8613caa.pdf
http://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=d3514f11-58e0-4201-9af6-ea45084f3be0.pdf
http://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=a44c1345-679f-4038-8043-9f9f94fa960f.pdf
http://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=fe916cf4-d92a-4768-9d0e-5c160d849abc.pdf
http://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=86c51c6c-40dd-447c-965a-fbfc85dfe07b.pdf
http://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=2271


December 7, 2016City Council Minutes - Final

pass the Budget at a Meeting after the amendments are acted on by 

Council and to compress the time into one Meeting.

1. The overall salary increase for each non-bargaining positions shall be 

3%'

2. Acceptance of Budget memos presented by the Mayor with the 

exception of provisions in conflict with City Council's budget amendments.

Mayor Pawlowski stated Section 805 - Section B states that after a Public 

Hearing the City Council may  adopt the budget with or without 

Amendments.  He stated that since Council is increasing an expenditures, 

they have to outline where the revenue is coming from.

Mr. Ray O'Connell stated from the General Fund.  Our amendment is 1.5 

plus 1.5 for 3 percent.  Any comments from my colleagues or the public.

Mr. Ray O'Connell stated that they did a Motion and a second.

2. Acceptance of Budget memos presented by the Mayor with the 

exception of provisions in conflict with City Council's budget amendments. 

He asked any comments from his colleagues or the public.

Mr. Alan Jennings, 2130 Gordon Street, stated that this is on the 

elimination of certain positions that were funded at a $1.  He considers 

each of them as friends and he considered the Mayor to be a friend.  He 

stated that this is not working.  We lost two extremely qualified people in 

the Department and Community and Economic Development.  Morale in 

this building is a disaster.  He asked for it to stop.  We can't make this city 

better under the certain circumstances.

Mr. Ray O'Connell stated to Mr. Jennings that he couldn't agree with him 

more.  Those positions are in the budget for $1.  There is nothing to say if 

the Mayor brings a viable candidate who is qualified to do any of those 

positions.

Mr. Daryl Hendricks stated that he truly appreciates the comments Mr. 

Jennings has made.  I think those comments should have been made to the 

person more responsible then anybody here.  That person is the Mayor of 

the City of Allentown.

Ms. Candida Affa stated that she completely agrees with Mr. Jennings.  It is 

the citizens, Allentown, when the directors and the chiefs of police say they 

are concerned, I'm concerned.  It is not about Ed Pawlowski.  It is about the 

Budget.  She stated that she reached out to the Mayor.

Page 6Allentown Printed on 7/3/2017



December 7, 2016City Council Minutes - Final

Mr. Julio Guridy stated that he appreciates what Mr. Jennings said.  It 

comes a time when we have to do something to provide more confidence 

to the public.

Mr. Ray O'Connell asked any other comments from my colleagues.

Mayor Pawlowski stated that people are leaving because they are retiring.  

He asked Ms. Wild in Section 308 and Section 209 of the Charter, it talks 

about who has the ability to hire and maintain staff.  He stated that it is in 

direct violation of the Charter.

Mr. Ray O'Connell stated that he never said choose.  If you would bring a 

viable candidate that would have the integrity, the honesty, and the 

qualifications we would be more than willing to listen to you and the 

candidate.

Mayor Pawlowski stated that he did bring a viable candidate.  His name is 

Oscar Montoya.  He has three Master's Degrees and would be the first 

Latino candidate to serve in the position of Managing Director.

Mr. Michael Molovinsky, 3530 Congress Street, stated that before Mr. 

Pawlowski's first term that began in 2006 there never was a Managing 

Director.  After you did not approve the funding, he tried to make Mr. 

Walker the Managing Director.  There are plenty of supervisors that can 

carry the work of the city.

Ms. Susan Wild stated that she is not going to comment and this point if it 

is because she is not clear on what the proposal is.

Mayor Pawlowski stated that he did not arbitrarily hire a Managing 

Director.  You all approved a salary increase for the Managing Director in 

2015.  By the way, there was a position before that.  It was called Chief of 

Staff.

Mr. Ray O'Connell agreed with Mayor Pawlowski.

Yes: Ray  O'Connell, Julio Guridy, Daryl  Hendricks, Cynthia Mota, Candida Affa, Roger 

MacLean, and David McGuire

7 - 

15-1332 Mr. Ray O'Connell stated that at this time he would like to introduce a 

motion.&nbsp; All these Bills that we discussed and voted on this evening 

constitute the Budget for 2017.

Mr. Ray O'Connell stated that basically we did a final vote for the 2017 

Budget.

Page 7Allentown Printed on 7/3/2017



December 7, 2016City Council Minutes - Final

Mayor Pawlowski asked if Council was ignoring the re-submitted budget or 

do you not have a comment on that.

Mr. Ray O'Connell stated that he has no comment.

Yes: Ray  O'Connell, Julio Guridy, Daryl  Hendricks, Cynthia Mota, Roger MacLean, and 

David McGuire

6 - 

No: Candida Affa1 - 

15-1190 Bill 64 2017 Solid Waste Fee Ordinance

2017 SWFEE ORD.docAttachments:

Mr. Ray O'Connell asked any comments from my colleagues or the public.

Yes: Ray  O'Connell, Julio Guridy, Daryl  Hendricks, Cynthia Mota, Candida Affa, Roger 

MacLean, and David McGuire

7 - 

Enactment No: 15325

15-1189 Bill 63 2017 Solid Waste Fund Budget Ordinance

2017 SWENTERPRISE ORD.docAttachments:

Mr. Ray O'Connell asked any comments from my colleagues or the public.

Yes: Ray  O'Connell, Julio Guridy, Daryl  Hendricks, Cynthia Mota, Candida Affa, Roger 

MacLean, and David McGuire

7 - 

Enactment No: 15324

15-1185 Bill 66 2017 Trexler Fund Budget Ordinance

2017 TREXLER FUND ORD.docAttachments:

Mr. Ray O'Connell stated that all these bills were discussing at Budget 

Hearings.  He asked any questions or comments from my colleagues or the 

public.

Yes: Ray  O'Connell, Julio Guridy, Daryl  Hendricks, Cynthia Mota, Candida Affa, Roger 

MacLean, and David McGuire

7 - 

Enactment No: 15327

15-1218 Bill 79     Golf Fees

Amending Article 400.04, Department of Parks and Recreation Fees, Golf 

Course Fees, of the Codified Ordinances to update various fees at the Golf 

Course.

Bill 79 GOLF FEESAttachments:

Yes: Ray  O'Connell, Daryl  Hendricks, Cynthia Mota, Candida Affa, and David McGuire5 - 

No: Julio Guridy, and Roger MacLean2 - 

Page 8Allentown Printed on 7/3/2017

http://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=2207
http://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=5e2beaa5-13fe-4016-aaca-8959c7851fae.doc
http://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=2206
http://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=b01bb27e-c636-40bb-801c-efaee21a457b.doc
http://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=2202
http://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=83735c57-369b-4918-99e5-f8d93ff318ff.doc
http://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=2235
http://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=53e9a90b-554d-4fc5-bda3-2273d21a9bdb.doc


December 7, 2016City Council Minutes - Final

Enactment No: 15339

15-1191 Bill 67 2017 Golf Course Fund Budget Ordinance

2017 GOLF COURSE ORD.docAttachments:

Mr. Ray O'Connell asked any comments from my colleagues or the public.

Yes: Ray  O'Connell, Julio Guridy, Daryl  Hendricks, Cynthia Mota, Candida Affa, Roger 

MacLean, and David McGuire

7 - 

Enactment No: 15328

15-1188 Bill 68 2017 Equipment Fund Budget Ordinance

2017 Equipment Fund ord.docAttachments:

Mr. Ray O'Connell asked any comments from my colleagues or the public.

Yes: Ray  O'Connell, Julio Guridy, Daryl  Hendricks, Cynthia Mota, Candida Affa, Roger 

MacLean, and David McGuire

7 - 

Enactment No: 15329

15-1184 Bill 65 2017 Liquid Fuel Budget

2017 LIQUIDFUELS ORD.docAttachments:

Mr. Ray O'Connell asked any comments from my colleagues or the public.

Yes: Ray  O'Connell, Julio Guridy, Daryl  Hendricks, Cynthia Mota, Candida Affa, Roger 

MacLean, and David McGuire

7 - 

Enactment No: 15326

15-1187 Bill 69 2017 Risk Management Fund Budget Ord

Bill 69 2017 RISK FUND ORD.docAttachments:

Mr. Ray O'Connell asked any comments from my colleagues or the public.

Yes: Ray  O'Connell, Julio Guridy, Daryl  Hendricks, Cynthia Mota, Candida Affa, Roger 

MacLean, and David McGuire

7 - 

Enactment No: 15330

15-1192 Bill 72 2017 E911 Fund Budget Ordinance

Bill 72 2017 E911 ORD.docAttachments:

Mr. Ray O'Connell asked any comments from my colleagues or the public.

Yes: Ray  O'Connell, Julio Guridy, Daryl  Hendricks, Cynthia Mota, Candida Affa, Roger 

MacLean, and David McGuire

7 - 

Enactment No: 15333

Page 9Allentown Printed on 7/3/2017

http://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=2208
http://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=35cfbb94-646c-470c-9189-d30a5e433814.doc
http://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=2205
http://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=2edd904a-2b81-471b-ad62-c6942e6990ee.doc
http://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=2201
http://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=73c834fe-74f1-4b12-b6a7-13b92532a933.doc
http://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=2204
http://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=ab0130b9-fdb6-4d98-8f8f-c3dbad327966.doc
http://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=2209
http://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=9e88cdc1-3f53-4495-aab4-b22d55bba4e1.doc


December 7, 2016City Council Minutes - Final

15-1225 Bill 80 2017 Capital Projects

This bill was introduced late by the Administration. It needs amendment 

and passage by 6 to reduce the 14 day waiting period.

Bill 80 2017 Capital Projects

Budget Memo 3

Attachments:

Mr. Ray O'Connell stated that this Bill was introduced late by the 

administration.  He asked any comments from my colleagues or the public.

A motion was made by Daryl Hendricks, seconded by David McGuire, that this 

Ordinance be amended. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: Ray  O'Connell, Julio Guridy, Daryl  Hendricks, Cynthia Mota, Candida Affa, Roger 

MacLean, and David McGuire

7 - 

Enactment No: 15340

15-1226 Bill 81 2017 Grant Fund

The bill was introduced late, it needs an amendment to reduce the 14 day 

waiting period.

Bill 81 2017 Grant FundAttachments:

Mr. Ray O'Connell stated that this Bill was introduced late by the 

Administration.  It needs an amendment by 6 to reduce the 14 day waiting 

period.

A motion was made by Julio Guridy, seconded by David McGuire, that this 

Ordinance be amended. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: Ray  O'Connell, Julio Guridy, Daryl  Hendricks, Cynthia Mota, Candida Affa, Roger 

MacLean, and David McGuire

7 - 

15-1193 Bill 75 2017 General Fund Budget Ordinance as Amended on November 

30 and December 7

Bill 75 2017 GENERAL FUND ORD.docxAttachments:

Mr. Ray O'Connell asked any comments from my colleagues or the public.

Mayor Pawlowski stated that if you go along with your proposed cuts, the 

10 percent for contractual services, I need to understand how I am suppose 

to administer 433,000 contract that you approved with an allocation of 

$390,000.

Mr. Roger MacLean asked if it was for Crossing Guards and say don't we 

get $150,000 from the school district.

Mayor Pawlowski stated that we do, but it is already built into the contract.  

You are reduced the total expenditure.  He asked Ms. Wild to say what the 

city can expect by relaying to vendors when they are no longer want to get 

paid under the signed contract.

Page 10Allentown Printed on 7/3/2017

http://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=2242
http://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=16603f92-e660-400c-a29f-7bfa922764ac.doc
http://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=9062a8a5-e0d0-4165-854b-6e2a1dbed4a4.pdf
http://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=2243
http://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=232aae4c-1dc2-4a7e-b727-1f6ac8d52b57.doc
http://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=2210
http://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=420b449f-bb96-4451-a8cc-0c0f219639b8.docx


December 7, 2016City Council Minutes - Final

Ms. Susan Wild stated that is too general of a question for me to be able to 

answer.  For the Crossing Guard contract, the contract amount is what we 

agreed upon with the vendor.  The amount we received from the school 

district goes towards that.

Mr. Julio Guridy stated that for all budget transfers some of the contractual 

obligations, you could still bring them in and we can do a budget transfer.

Mayor Pawlowski asked why do the cut to begin with.  What is the point of 

the cut.

Mr. Ray O'Connell asked any other comments from the public.

Ms. Candida Affa stated that has always been my question.  The fact that 

we are going to cut these and get budget transfers.

Mr. Ray O'Connell stated that we are reducing Account 46.

Mr. Julio Guridy stated that Account 46 is an account that has many things 

in them.  Some are contractual and some are not.  The money is there, in 

that account.

Mayor Pawlowski stated that the budget requires us to be balanced.  The 

budget is not balanced in accordance to the Charter.  Our fleet 

management contract is $2 million.  Can you please explain to me which 

vehicles you do not want me to service.

Mr. Ray O'Connell stated service as many as you can for $1.8 million.

Mr. Julio Guridy stated that it is the same process.

Mr. Jeff Glazier stated that it seems to me that the amendment to reduce 

the Account 46 by 10 percent, reduces  the whole allocations at 10 percent.  

The Mayor has raised some fair points, there are expenses there that 

impact the safety and operations of the city.  To say that you are cutting 

contracts by 10 percent is not accurate. You are cutting the line item.

Mayor Pawlowski stated that we gave you a balanced budget that was 

aster.  There were no fluff in the line item or in this budget.

Mr. Ray O'Connell stated that they went through that.  We went over the 

impact.

Mr. Julio Guridy asked that this is our job and your job is to present a 

Page 11Allentown Printed on 7/3/2017



December 7, 2016City Council Minutes - Final

balanced budget.  Our job is to look at the budget and study it and change 

it.

Mr. Ray O'Connell stated that Council had their comments and the public 

had their comments.

Yes: Ray  O'Connell, Julio Guridy, Daryl  Hendricks, Cynthia Mota, Roger MacLean, and 

David McGuire

6 - 

No: Candida Affa1 - 

15-1197 Bill 76 2017 EIT Tax Rate Ordinace

Bill 76 2017 EIT TAX RATE.docxAttachments:

Mr. Ray O'Connell asked any comments from my colleagues.

Ms. Candida Affa stated that she disagrees that this tax is a better tax than 

the property tax.  One way of another, we are going to have to pay a tax.  

We have a workforce out there that is flat.

Mr. Julio Guridy stated that he agrees with Ms. Affa that it is a fairer tax.  He 

is not one that likes to increase property taxes.

Mr. Ray O'Connell asked any other comments on the EIT tax rate.

Mayor Pawlowski stated that he doesn't see how it will save somebody 

from being homeless.  We are talking about a $16 amount here for the 

average ratepayer.

Mr. Brent Hartzell thanked Mr. O'Connell and stated that when the 

announcement came last week that $610,000 was being reduced from the 

EIT.  I did not get clarity on what the new rate is going to be.  I would 

presume that you will be doing a rate other than two percent.

Mr. Ray O'Connell stated that the 10 percent reduction in the EIT was the 

10 percent of the increase.

Mayor Pawlowski asked what will be the new rate.

Mr. Brent Hartzell stated that $600,000 decrease this year would come 

from the new tax.  To get that much of a decline in revenue is going to come 

from revenue.  The annualized affect will be $800,000.

Mayor Pawlowski stated that we would have to report that rate to DCED so 

they can publicize it to employers.

Mr. Ray O'Connell stated that you said the increase was .35.  Take 10 

Page 12Allentown Printed on 7/3/2017

http://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=2214
http://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=16eb2705-abc8-4e28-b324-585a34501129.docx


December 7, 2016City Council Minutes - Final

percent off of that.  It will be 1.965 percent.

Mr. Brent Hartzell stated that at that point you are talking 1.965 if you are 

intending to take away 10 percent.

Mr. Ray O'Connell asked any other comments from the public.

Ms. Susan Wild stated that you have to have a rate.

Mayor Pawlowski stated that he would suggest to get to the $600,000 

based on Mr. Hartzell's said, you should not do 1.965.  You should be 

higher.

Mr. Julio Guridy stated that we make it 1.975.

Mr. Brent Hartzell stated that the impact in going to 1.975 as opposed to 

two percent will be a $425,000 impact in this year.  That will be a 3/4 

impact. 

A motion was made by Julio Guridy, seconded by Cynthia Mota, that this 

Ordinance be amended. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: Ray  O'Connell, Julio Guridy, Daryl  Hendricks, Cynthia Mota, Roger MacLean, and 

David McGuire

6 - 

No: Candida Affa1 - 

Enactment No: 15336

15-1198 Bill 77 2017 Tax Rate Ordinance

Bill 77 2017 TAXRATE ORD.docAttachments:

Mr. Ray O'Connell asked any comments from Council or the public.

Mr. Ray O'Connell stated that at this time he would like to introduce a 

motion.  All these Bills that we discussed and voted on this evening 

constitute the Budget for 2017.

Yes: Ray  O'Connell, Julio Guridy, Daryl  Hendricks, Cynthia Mota, Candida Affa, Roger 

MacLean, and David McGuire

7 - 

Enactment No: 15337

RESOLUTIONS FOR FINAL PASSAGE (To be Voted On):

15-1214 R170  Capital Project Plan

Capital Improvements Program 2017 - 2021

R170 Recommends A Capital Improvements Program for 2017 - 2021

Attachments:

Mr. Ray O'Connell asked any comments from my colleagues or the public.

Page 13Allentown Printed on 7/3/2017

http://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=2215
http://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=e754314b-b592-4d14-9a7a-60f28baf1c08.doc
http://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=2230
http://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=11cce536-89fe-4234-9dea-4553e4526e17.pdf
http://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=2ae54859-d2b6-4d36-9a32-1e452c5ac425.doc


December 7, 2016City Council Minutes - Final

Yes: Ray  O'Connell, Julio Guridy, Daryl  Hendricks, Cynthia Mota, Candida Affa, Roger 

MacLean, and David McGuire

7 - 

Enactment No: 29351

15-1256 R184     South Jefferson Street Grant Application

R184 S JEFFERSON STREET CORRIDOR GRANT.docAttachments:

Mr. Ray O'Connell stated that he needs some clarification from the 

administration.

Mr. Brent Hartzell stated that the items that are being brought here of R184 

and R185 are being accompanied with three very small contractual items.  

There is a tight window in which these grants need to be applied for by late 

next week.

Mr. Ray O'Connell stated that he thinks Mr. Hartzell stated December 16th.    

He asked any comments from his colleagues about R184 or the public.

Yes: Ray  O'Connell, Julio Guridy, Daryl  Hendricks, Cynthia Mota, Candida Affa, Roger 

MacLean, and David McGuire

7 - 

Enactment No: 29352

15-1255 R185     Lehigh Street  grant application

R185 LEHIGH STREET TRAFFIC SIGNAL GRANT.docAttachments:

Mr. Ray O'Connell stated that it is the same approach as the South 

Jefferson Street Grant application.  He asked any comments from my 

colleagues or the public.

Mr. Ray O'Connell asked any comments from my colleagues or the public.

Yes: Ray  O'Connell, Julio Guridy, Daryl  Hendricks, Cynthia Mota, Candida Affa, Roger 

MacLean, and David McGuire

7 - 

Enactment No: 29353

15-1258 R186 Engagement of Professional Services - McMahon Associates - Am 

Pkwy Lighting Project 12-7-16

R186 Engagement in Professional Services - McMahon Associates - 

Am Pkwy Lighting Project 12-7-16

Attachments:

Mr. Ray O'Connell asked Mr. Hartzell if he wanted to make a comment.  He 

stated that basically these are contracts.

Mr. Brent Hartzell stated that this is the first of the three Resolution of the 

contracts tied to it.

Mr. Ray O'Connell asked Mr. Hartzell if he wanted to make a comment.

Page 14Allentown Printed on 7/3/2017

http://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=2273
http://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=3568b09c-08c2-4dda-a27b-d68b8c6f50e2.doc
http://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=2272
http://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=51222a0a-697f-4c99-9392-0d06d0534e32.doc
http://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=2275
http://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=9c2264e5-8d60-4201-91f6-704eccee385f.docx


December 7, 2016City Council Minutes - Final

Enactment No: 29354

15-1259 R187 Engagement of Professional Services - McMahon Associates - 

Green Light Go (GLG) Grant 12-7-16

R187 Engagement of Professional Services - McMahon Associates - 

Green Light Go (GLG) Grant 12-7-16

Attachments:

Mr. Brent Hartzell stated that it is the same as the other one.

Mr. Brent Hartzell stated that it is the same as the other one.

Mr. Brent Hartzell stated that it is the same as the other one.  This one is 

tied to the R184.

Mr. Ray O'Connell asked any comments from my colleagues or the public.

Yes: Ray  O'Connell, Julio Guridy, Daryl  Hendricks, Cynthia Mota, Candida Affa, Roger 

MacLean, and David McGuire

7 - 

Enactment No: 29355

15-1260 R188 Engagement of Professional Services - McMahon Associates - 

Jefferson Street MultiModel Grant App 12-7-16

R188 Engagement of Professional Services - McMahon Associates - 

Jefferson Street MultiModel Grant App 12-7-16

Attachments:

Mr. Ray O'Connell asked any comments from my colleagues or the public.

Mr. Ray O'Connell asked any comments from my colleagues or the public. 

Mr. Ray O'Connell asked any comments from my colleagues or the public. 

Enactment No: 29356

ORDINANCES FOR INTRODUCTION:  NONE

RESOLUTIONS FOR INTRODUCTION:  NONE

NEW BUSINESS:  NONE

GOOD AND WELFARE:  NONE

ADJOURNED:  8: 43 PM

Page 15Allentown Printed on 7/3/2017

http://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=2276
http://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=25d4d94a-bb7d-468c-a79c-248ec011695f.docx
http://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=2277
http://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=47f9dd25-9510-48a9-a7d4-1f4cec5d561a.docx

